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LEC ABSTEIRI BY WS (i /i aaasn’ 1
BH 07-25-2015

From: | |(OTD) (FBI) <2222222222222222222222222722277> ki

Sent: 8:41:52 AM b7C

To: | fOTD) (FBI) lesp™ 1 b7E
[OTD) (FBLLI [(OTD)(FBI)] |

| [OTD)(FBI); OTD) (FBI)
Cc: I—I(

Subject: Aerigl CSS missions --- SESRET//NSFeRN

Attachments: Dra - |

Just for FYI,

Here is what the field reported on aerial missions.

Supervisory Special Agent

Operational Technology Division bé
Tracking Technology Unit b7c
| | b7E
Office] |

Mobjled |

Faxe

Classification: SESRET//NSPORL_

EFF CELL-30



CLASSIPIRD BY Moo i onpdnn g
BEaSLl 1 4 ey

DECILASS1FY O 10-21-2040
Lale: 0d-05-2015

(U) Operational Technology Division/Technical Surveillance Section/ Tracking Technology Unit

(UMCSS Airborne Missions

(U) Drafted by SSA

Bl ampomiavom comranmn
(U) Updated: 06/10/2015 HERETE TS MlASETRIED BurEDT
WHERE BHOW OTHERWISE

1.

(U) Casel §SA

(U) Date of Mission: 1133;

(U) Location} |

(U)Authority: Hybrid Pen Order

(UMSynopsis: |

2.

(U) Case:l

(U) Date of Mission:

(U) Location: .
b7E

(U)Authority: Hybrid Pen Order

(UM Synopsis:

Derived FZT I NSIC dated 20130301

EFF CELL-31



(U) Casei

(U) Date of Mission:

(U) Location:

(U)Authority: Hybrid Pen Order

(U/MSynopsis:l

4.

(U) Case

(U) Date of Mission:

(U) Location:

(U)Authority: Hybrid Pen Order

(U/EES@QSynopsis:

5

(S@Jﬂ Case e

(U) Date of Mission:

(U) Location

(()Authority,

(S(LMSynopsis:l

b6

b7Aa
b7C
b7E

bl
b3
b6
b7a
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-32



EFF CELL-33



all IBFCEIAT I OH COHTATHED
HEREIH 15 N 1ASSTETED
HATE Bi~25-201F By NSI00/06apian ]

From: I:l(OTD) (FBI) <?27222222222222272222222°2?2°2°?22°2?7?7>
Sent: Friday, August 09, 2013 4:39:10 PM

To: | |(OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED// O

Attachments: Airborne_ATO.pdf

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//

2

classification: UNCLASSIFIEW

EFF CELL-34



FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)
UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U)

To:

From: CRIT INCIDENT RESPONSE
IR-ASU

Contact:

Approved By: UC

Drafted By:

Date: 02/19/2013

ALl THFORIATICH CUHTATHETE
HEREIN I3 UNClLASSIF1ED
DAE U-25-2018 BY Uallo/ i enhacnl

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

Case ID #: | | (U) Aviation Research and Development

b3
b7E

LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
This information is the property of the FBI and may be distributed to state,
tribal, or local government law enforcement officials with a need-to-know.
Further distribution without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions
should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a
manner that precludes unauthorized access.

Synopsis: (U) Authorizes use ofl |
Reference:
Details:

UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-35



UNCLASSIFIED

Title: (U)

Re: 02/19/2013

b3
b7E
As described in the referenced Serial, testing has shown that the

*

UNCLASSTIFIED

2

EFF CELL-36



all TWFCREAT IO (UHTATHED
HEREIE 15 N LASS12 1ED
LATE Ui-25-2018 BY Wsli o/ eshidnEl]

From: [ koTD) (FBI) <222222922222229222222922222297>

Sent: 5, 2013 1:39:05 PM

To: | (OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: Airborne Follow-on testing - UNCLASSIFIED/ERXIQ

Attachments: Airborne test Il.docx
---------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------- b6

b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/@XQ

EFF CELL-37



aldl IRFUEIEAT 10 COHT A THET]
HEREIK 15 [ IASSTIETRED

HATE Di~25-3018 BY W10/ eepdanll
UNCLASSIFIED//FOUSHIES

b3
b7E
Airborne Testing

OBJECTIVE: To perform controlled testing on an operating airborne

pIatform,l |

Additionally, this proposed testing will occur outside of Military operational areas or primary approaches

for commercial air traffid
b3
b7E

UNCLASSIFIED//FOUSHIES

EFF CELL-38



all THURATION (CHTATHED
HEREIN la UHCLASSTIE IR
LaTe 0-c2-2018 BY Helloi/iUeadebnl

From: | |(FBI) <PV?2000200?20220°2°°°0°2°°°707>
Sent: I_'Lh.l.LLsdaM_A.n.LiLM_ZOf4 11:02:06 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc: I (FBI)
Subject: Airborn -- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Let me know what you think,
Thanks
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-41

bé
b7C
b7E

bé
b7C
b7E



From: | (OTD) (FBI) <????22?2?22?22?22222?2222??22?22?7>

Sent: 14 3:11:02 PM ALL INFCRMATION CONTAINED
To: (OTD) (FBL HEREIN 1S INICLABSIFIED
cc: | TD)(FBI)] (OTD) (FBI) DATE 07-23-2015 BY NSICG/C66W4sR11

Subject: Airborne| | proof of concept --- UNCLASSIFIED

b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/D@Q b7¢C
e b7E
To follow-up on our meeting from a few weeks ago, were you able to develop a proof of concept test and timeline for the
E)to meet? | would like to make sure this moves forward and we can implement a test scenario for them in the near future.
Thanks,

bé

b7C
SSA

TTAOperations and Development Unit
Technical Programs Section
Operational Technology Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Eoel.

EFF CELL-42



ALl THAORIATIOH (CHTSTHEDR
HepEll 1= UM LASS1E IED
DAaTE Di-2:2-2015 By Nl G/ iebndenll

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: IIh.I.LIS.d.aAL_AD.Li.L14, 2014 1:27:32 PM
To: 0GC) (FBI lloGe)FB;
| [OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT IIl (OTD)
(FBO] [oTD) FBI)

Ce: | |(OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI) o
Subject: FW. Airborne| F UNCLASSI! b7E

be information marked {i lb(": this docuiment is the property of F8i and may be distributed within the
i'e\;arm Governmerit ’("u its ccnti('cm,x) US intelligence, low enforcement, public sofety or grotection oificials and i s ¢ need 1
kaow., Distribution beyond these entities withoot 31 authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be takes to ensure this Information is stored
and/or destroved in o manner that preciudes unauthorized cocess. information searing the LES caveat may not be used in jegal proceedings
without first receiving authorization from the originoting ngency. Recipients cre prohubited from subseguently posting the information marked

LES ob o website or an ubcigssified network,

FYL | expect these reqguests to go up as fisld offices and CID lzarn of the airbormne option.

From;| [(oTD) (FBI)
Ser..t;ﬂumsiaLAnLiLM.l 2014 10:23 AM

To: (OTP) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborng --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From:| |(OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM

To OTD) (FBI) b3

Subject: RE: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED b5
b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7E

EFF CELL-43



From (OTD) (FBI)
SeI]_t;ﬂ_u_Ls_d_aLAQLiLZH 2014 12:22 PM
To (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Fromj (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM

To: —1(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne| i—-- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:| [FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM

To (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: |(FBI)

Subject: Airborng | UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6

R N——————————————— b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-44



bé

Let me know what you think,

Thanks

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED/ B8

b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-45



all TWFCREAT IO (UHTATHED
HEREIE 15 N LASS12 1ED
LATE Ui-25-2018 BY Wsli o/ eshidnEl]

From: | KOTD) (FBI) <222222222222222222222222222277>
Sent: Tuesday. May 20, 2014 11:31:44 AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW. Airborne - UNCLASSIFIEBM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/

{13 LAY a3 The information marked {798} in this document is the property §$c

of FBI and may be distributed within the Federsl Governmeani {&nd its contractors), US intelligence, law b7E

enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution

beyvond these entitiss without FBE authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this

information is stored and/or destroved in a mannar that preciudes unauthorized access. Information

bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from

the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subseguently posting the information marked LES

on 3 website or an unciassified network.

Sust wanted to chack with you prior 1o engaging anyone about this. Should we schedule a mesting

about this smcel |and was asking?

Ferhaps a meaeting to re-enforce that the same concepts are baing used would alleviate concerns,

From{ kOTD) (FBI)

Sent: Mon April 28, 2014 8:06 AM

To: |(oTD) (FBI) lcoGo) (FRDY GC)(FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI) OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III

(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne -~ UNCLASSIFIED/ R b6
b7C
b7E

m; S The information marked (LJMEH this documaent is the property

of FBI and may be distributed within the Federsl Governmeani {and its contractors), US intelligence, law
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

That would be greaf Let's schedule something upon your return.

EFF CELL-46



Fromj [OTD) (FBI) b6
Ser.I::JELLdaAL_An.LLLIZS, 2014 4:48 PM , b7C
To: (OGO (FBI) kocoyesnl (OTD) (FBI) BIE
Cc: OTD) (FBI)| [(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III

(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airbornd |- UNCLASSIFIED RS

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//DRE_

{1 Wvﬁm The information marked (LJM&H this document is the property
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

[ ]

b5
P.5 Im on TDY next week, although can meet afterwards. is
c
b7E
From;| [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 6:16 PM
To GC)(FBI);l fotD) ¢ EBI)
Cc OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI)

(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTDJ{FBIJ
Subject: RE: Airborng] |-~ UNCLASSIFIED/ESC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//DSE

(UJMTE@& information marked (u,f,b@;m this document is the property
of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Governmeni {and its contractors), LS intelligence, law
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

EFF CELL-47



the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES
on g website or an unclassified network,

b5
b6
b7C
b7E
From: OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:34 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc: l(otD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI) koGe) (FBI);
| YOGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne| - UNCLASSIFIED@Z&
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/LE&\Z{
(AR PR TR TSRS lLE . The information marked (LJ,%{Q in this document is the property
of FBI and may be distributed within the Federsl Governmeani {and its contractors), US intellizgence, law
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

Unit Chiet
Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBI Office of the General Counsel

0

B [

E-Mail (U)
E-Mail (S)

Confidonuaiiy Siatoment: This roessage is transmitted 1o vou by the Office of the General Covesel of the
Federal Borean of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and
fegally privileged. W you are not the intended rocipient of this message. please destroy it promptly

EFF CELL-48



without further retention or dissemination Gudoss oiberwise required by law). Please notify the sender of

the error by a separate e-mail or by calling bé
b7C
b7E

From: fomD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:41 PM
To OGC)(FBI)
Cc |(oTD) (FBI)] |(oTD) (FBI) [0GC) (FBI);

IOGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne] |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/@E&

{U) LAW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE: The information marked {u@x{m this document s the property
of FB1 and may be distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligance, iaw
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know, Distribubion
beyond these entitiss without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken 1o ensure this
information is stored and/or destroved in a manner that preciudes unauthorized access, information
bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving authorization from
the originating agency. Recipients are prohilited from subsequently posting the information marked LES
on a website or an unclassified network.

[ ] ne
—

b7C
b7E

From:| (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:28 PM

To! OGC) (FBI); LoGgoyren)]

(OGCY(FBIY, BEAN. W L SCOTT IIT (OTD) (FBD)] KOTD) (FBI)

Cc: [(OTD) (FBI)ﬂ (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborng |--- UNC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/.PPRG

{1} LAV ERECIRT b Ve The information marked (U/,Nm this document is the pioperty of FBI gind mey be distributed within the
edernf Government fond its contractors), US miteilligence, low enforceiment, public safety or protection officiais and individuels with o need to
ko, Districution beyond these entities without FBI guthorization is prohibited, Precautions showld be taken to ensure this information is stored
andfor destroved o o mganer that grecludes unouthorized occess. information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in jegol proceedings
without first recelving outhiorization from the originoting agency. Recipienits are prohibited from subsegquently pasting the information marked
LES on o website or an unclassified network,

EFF CELL-49



From{ [(OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:23 AM b7cC
To: kaTh) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE: Airborne| --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yas, thanks.

From:| |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent;: 1hursdav, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM
To OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
From{ OTD) (FBI) 5
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:22 PM bé
To: |(oD) (FBI) b7C
Subject: RE: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED b7E

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Disregarding for the time being legal authority risks, can you meet their request currentiyl |

From{

Se

nt: Thursdav, Aoril 24, 20

(OTD) (FBI)
4 8:10 AM

To

OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborn

-- UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-30



Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

From

KFBI)

Sent-Thiirsdav Anril 24 2014 11:02 AM

To;

Ccj

Subject: Airborng

Classification:

[oTD) (FBI)

(FBI)

--- UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,

Thanks

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

EFF CELL-51



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ﬁ{
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all IBFCEIAT I OH COHTATHED
HEREIH 15 N 1ASSTETED
HATE Bi~25-201F By NSI00/06apian ]

From:

(FBI) bé

KPP PP PP 0000000000002 2?27?2??7?27?7> b7C

Sent: Tuesday, February 25, 2014 3:35:31 PM b7E
To: | (OTD)(FBI) (OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: FW: Airborne| |- UNCLASSIFIED/FRWT

Gentlemean,

Plaase fet mea know if you have any objections/comments directly, but it sounds like 2asy progress to

me.
Thanks,

From: (FBI)

Sent; Tuesdav, Februarv 25,2014 1:15PM

To \(EBD)

cd [GE)| |(FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne]

F-ONCTASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /J%'st{

HO has kindby signed off on ot

r piacing:quuipm&nt in the Please sag

For specific Hmitations, if you're interested. Pleass let me know when

vou'd like to come out and 1l

make sure we've got the aircraft availabla.

b3
Thanks, b6
b7C
b7E
Fromj FBI)
Sent: Mondav. February 24. 2014 2:20 PM
To: FBI)
Cc: [FBD)

Subject: RE: Airborne]

|-~ UNCLASSIFIEDAARONET

EFF CELL-53



Classification: UNCLASSTFIED/ /B

Done, SerEaD bé

b7C
b7E
Unit Chief: Field Fhight Operations Unit
Officed
Cell)
Blackberry Emaill |
From |(FBI)
SeIIL:_ELLdasL_Eeh.Lua.nLZI_ZOJAAﬁf PM
To (FBI) b3
Cc3 KFBI) b5
Subject: Arborne UNCLASSIFIW BE
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/LE%S&L

Thanks!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDLZ?B@Q;

EFF CELL-54



_SERRET

CLASSTIZIRD By Ml L /ieeiant o
- __ .

UECLEERIE DN 1001 2035
LO&TE. U728 2818

2013 4:38:26 PM

(OTD) (FBI)

~ _ |OTD) (FBI

From:

Sent: Tuesday, June 1
To:

Cc:

Subject: FW: WITT ---

Attachments: Equipment Configurations 11032010.xls

ALl THRCBRAT IO CUHTATHED
HEHAEIN 1= UMLIASATI TR B 0
WHEBE SHLWHN DTHERWISE

Classification:
b6
b7C
ified By: J65J21T b7E
Derived d SISC-20090615
Decl i
From| |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, November 04, 2Q10.11:51 AM
To: —I(ERTY: : (FBD)] |(FBI);
I(FRTY] FFED
oy (com OTD) (FBI);] koTD) (FBI);
(OTD) (FBI) IR) (FBI)
ubject: WITT
T
RECOR% 268-0
b1l
y b3
ﬁS} b5
b7E

EFF CELL-55



bl

b3
Sj b5

b7E

[—

I hope I have not confused everyone, bear with me. TTU has
provided many WITT capabilities fo the field and cur concept is

FIELD CFFICES MAINTAINING AIRBCORNE CCNUS SUFPORT:

bl
b3
b5
b7E

EFF CELL-36



Classification: M

EFF CELL-57

bl
b3
b5
b7E



CONUS

GROUND (WITT)
Option 1

CLASSTIFIRD By HElIL/Ceaiant
Beost 0 4 o

HECLAESSIE ON 1 0-21-2035
U&TE. 0723 -2B18

ALL THORATI0H (COHTATHED
HeEBEIN 12 UNCLASSIZIED BCE T
WHERE SHUWH DTHEHW I SE

b3
b7E

bl
b3
b7E

b3
b7E

EFF CELL-38



bl
1= b3
'IS:I b7E
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b3
b7E

's

in future
in future

=)
=

ery
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all TN TON COHTAINED
HEREINW 15 UHELASCTE 1ET
DaTE Di-25-201F By NI/ [ 6ewasnll

From: (FBI) <2272222222922292222222922222227>
Sent: [uesdav_June 03 2074 2:13:14 PM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: My homemade airborne] ___|status... --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
b7E

Anyhow, let me know what you think. I've got all the pieces assembled and I’'m planning on starting

flights next week finally. As always, thanks for all the support!

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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&Ll THFURLATIOH CDRTATRED
HEHEIN 15 UNLIASSTE IR}
DATE O7-00-2010 BY HEl G/ URpdedll

From: | [OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: 550 PM b7¢C
To: (OTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc: [(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: |Airborne Overview / Training Request --- UNCLASSIFIED//L N
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//M

(Umm information marked (U/ZEEQ'\in this document is the property of FBl and may be

distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or
protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is
prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that
precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first
receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

[ ]

(U//LESXE)]|

a0 Esnet ]

b6
b7cC
b7E

(U) The date was proposed byI:Ias a date that they would like to come down.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//L
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all THURATION (CHTATHED
HEREIN la UHCLASSTIE IR
LaTe 0-c2-2018 BY Helloi/iUeadebnl

From: | [FBI) <P22222277722200222222?°2222°2°°77> b6
Sent: Thursday, August 15,2013 8:12:45 AM b7C
To: | (OTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc:

Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Roger. No worries, | fully expect that we will find out what works and doesn’t, that's what we are
working toward, Like evervihing else we have Call me on my cell
whern you can.

[]

From: [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesday, August 14, 2013 4:38 PM
To: FBI)

Subject: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7¢C

OK. | haven’t had the chance to call, sorry. But before you run off on airborne andl

I'll call tomorrow.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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abl IR CEiiaT 0l CUHTATHED
HEREIH 15 I 1 ASTF1HD
DATE Di~25-2018 BY WSI00G/Leepaanll

From: (FBI) <2222222222222222222222222722227>

Sent: IJM_Q_D_d_ﬂ_AmLZﬁ_ZQJ_l o et LA
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc:
Subject: RE: Airbornd |-~ UNCLASSIFIED/]

bé
b7C
b7E

(L LA R I e LV E . The information marked (L.!Mm this document is the property
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

Ok, Sounds good:l Keep us in mind.

From| |(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Monday, April 28, 2014 10:58 AM
Toy |(FBI)

Cc: 1(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne] --- UNCLASSIFIEDZFES

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/[P&G

{ - The information marked {U/2%&€0n this document is the property
of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Govarnment {and its contractors), US intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a nead to know, Distribution
bevond thess entities without FBE authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this
information is stored andfor destroved in 2 manner that prechudes unauthorized access. information
bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal procesdings without first receiving authorization from
the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsegquently posting the information marked LES
on a website or an undlassified network,

bé
b7C

b7E
A5 has signed off on the safety of having c&rtair&l kquépm&nt operating in specific aircra‘ftul |

| we do hope thay bve wili be able to take advantage of airborne

tachnigues in support ofl Iground missionsl |
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From :|

[(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24,
To:

2014 11:02 AM
(OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

(FBI)

Subject: Airborne|

--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Let me know what you think,

Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/Z@Es:
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M
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ALL TR vrdiat 0l CTHTATHRT!
HEBEIR 18 UNCLASETFIRD
DATE Di-25-2018 BY NSt/ leendnnll

From: [ lomD) FBI) <222222222229222222222222292272> b6
Sent: Monday. April 28, 2014 8:06:17 AM b7C
To: loTD) (FBI); (0GC) (FBI) E
[OGC)(FBI) i | :l
Cc: [(oTD) (FBI)] |
(OGC)(FBN); W L SCOTT Il (OTD) (FB)
Subject: RE: Airborn - UNCLASSIFIE

(L AN EE 2L i e IWVE: The information marked (U;’Miﬂ this document is the property
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

That would be greaD Let’s schedule something upon your return,

From] OTD) (FBI) b5
SeITI.L:_ELi.d.aLAD.LiLf5, 2014 4:48 PM bé
To3 (OGC) (FBI)}| lloceyren)] |(oTD) (FBI) b7C
Cc: (OTD) (FBI);] (OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III ETE
(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airbornel o UNCLAssxFIEDPé\

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZS&ES

\
(L} B TRTURCEMENT-SERSIEVE: The information marked (UM\EH this document is the property

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
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PS5 Pm on TDY next week, although can meet afterwards,

From| k0GC) (FeD) s

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 6:1 b7C
To; IOGC)(FBI) OTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc: [(oTD) (FBI) (OTD) (FBD)]

(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED//L8&_

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M

{1 T T O I EMSERSITIVE: The information marked {L/Rin this document is the property
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

bs
bé

b7C
b7E

From: (OGC)(FBI)

Sent: Thur , April 24, 2014 2:34 PM

To: i(OTD) (FB])

Cc: foTD) (FBI);| |(OTD) (FBI);} (OGC) (FBI);
kOGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne] | --- UNCLASSIFIED, 8

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//}m\‘Lﬁ

(U)m The information marked (u,ij)g\;m this document is the property

of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Governmeni {and its contractors), LS intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution
bevond these entitiss without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this
information is stored and/or destroved in a mannsr that pracludes unauthorized access. information
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

Unit Chief
Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit
FBI Office of th neral nsel

O:
BB |
E-Mail (U
E-Mail (S)

Confidonuaiiy Siatoment: This roessage is transmitted 1o vou by the Office of the General Covesel of the
Federal Bureaw of Investigation. The message, along with any attachoerds, may be confidendial and
fegally privileged. W you are not the intended rocipient of this message. please destroy it promptly
withowt further retention or dissemination {unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of
the error by a separate e-mail or by calling

From| koTD) (FBI)

Senl:ﬂ.u.mdaa;AnﬂLZ‘ll, 2014 1:41 PM

To¥ OGC)(FBI)

Cc: |(oTD) (FBI); (OTD) (FBI)| koGe) (FBD);
|OGC)(FBL); BEAN, W LSCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

|
Subject: RE: AirborneI |-- UNCLASSIFIED/JB=&_

b5
b6
b7C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /DR 7R

(U PR T e TR LS S LIV E: The infarmation marked {UIM int this document is the property
of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligance, iaw
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

1
LI
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From:] [oTD) (FBI) D5

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:28 PM b6
To: 0GC) (FBI) OGC)(FBI)] b7C
(OGC)(FBL); BEAN, W L SCOTT ITI (OTD) (FBD) OTD) (FBI) b7E

Cq (OTD) (FBD);| |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Alrborne| -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//JBEEC

= = The informotion marked (i ’M"I this document is the property of FBi and may be disteibuted within the
Federni Government {ond its contractors), US intelligence, lave enforcemeant, public sofety or protection officinls and individueis with o need to
know. Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorizatinn is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this information is stored
gind/or destroved in @ monner that precludes unouthorized access. information bearing the LES coveat may not be used in fegal proceedings
without first receiving outhorizotion from the origipoting agepcy. Recipients gre prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked

LES ob o website or an ubcigssified network,

From:| [(OTD) (FBI)
Se mmumuilzom 10:23 AM

To (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From] ko) (Fen) "
Ser.L:J:.uLsdasL_An.LiLH_ZOIH 9:35 AM b5
To: OTD) (FBI) zgc
Subject: RE: AlrborneI --- UNCLASSIFIED B7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-72



From: (OTD) (FBD) g

Sel:LL:_Uau.&daLAD.LiLH.l 2014 12:22 PM kB
To: (OTD) (FBI) 2'610
Subject: RE: AlrborneI |—- UNCLASSIFIED o

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Disregarding for the time baing legal authority risks, can you meet their request currently [ |

From1 (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM

To; (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:| [(AT) (FBI) b6
Se,ll;:ﬂumiaLAnLiLLil 2014 11:02 AM b7cC
To (OTD) (FBI) b7E
Cc: [(AT) (FBI)

Subject: Airborne| | UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-73



b6
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,

Thanks

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED/ JBBE

EFF CELL-74



ALL THAORIGATI0H (CHTATHEDR
HesEIN 18 UM LASSTIEIRD

DaTE Di-2-2-201s BY Hslio/ietmdenll

From: OTD) (FBI) <2222222222222222222222292222227>
Sent: ' ' 014 4:47:44 P\
To: [ EOGC) (FBI); |(OGC)(FBI);|:|
[OTD) (EBD
Cc: [ koTo) (FBI)| I
OGC)(FBY); W L SCOTT Il (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborn - UNCLASSIFIED//
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/

(1) LA T rres it RS EISIIIUT . The information marked {11/ DRE] in this document is the property
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

From the message below, | am understanding that TTU is to provide a briefing to OTD/0OGC and address
the topics that nentionad? | believe | can dispel most mis-conceptions and about the way it
operates, which | believe may be driving some ml:lques’cions‘

PS5 Pm on TDY next week, although can meet afterwards,

From] [OGC) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 6:16 PM

To3 [oGC)(FBI)] loTD) (FBI)

Cc | (0TD) (FBI)] |(oTD) (FBI);|
(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W I1I (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/.DS&C

(U)m: The information marked {L/230n this document is the property

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
This is one of the tech capabilities on the list that { was seeking time from OTD for presentations to
spacific GGC disciplines,
From: (OGC)(FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:34 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: QTD) (FBI);| OTD) (FBI); [OGC) (FBI);
kOGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Alrbornq |—-- UNCLASSIFIED/
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BRI
(U)m The information marked (u,%mn this document is the property
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
FB
O:
BB:

E-Mail (U
E-Mail (S

Confidonuaiiy Siatoment: This roessage is transmitted 1o vou by the Office of the General Covesel of the
Federal Borean of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and
fegally privileged. W you are not the intended rocipient of this message. please destroy it promptly
withowt further retention or dissemination fuless ctheronee soausired by law). Please notify the sender of
the error by a separate o-mail or by calling
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From:l kOTD) (FBI) bé
Seatﬂn.umda;LAnﬂLi{ 2014 1:41 PM b7cC
To (OGC)(FBI) b7E

Ccl lcoTD) (FBI)] [OTD) (FBI)} (OGC) (FBI);
| GC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne -—- UNCLASSIFIED/ /el

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BrE.

(U PR e eI el T The information marked (L/Z298€in this document is the property

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

P understand that you are working on a legal opinion re this capability. Is that correct?

From;| [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thurcdav Anril 24, 2014 1:28 PM
(OGC) (FBI);

(FBI)

b7C
b7E

L ittt e edia -
Federni Government {ond its contractors), US intelligence, lave enforcemeant, public sofety or protection officinls and individueis with o need to
kaow, Oistribution beyond these entitics without FBI guthorization is prohubited. Precautions showld be Yaken to ensure this information is stored
gind/or destroved in @ monner that precludes unouthorized access. information bearing the LES coveat may not be used in fegal proceedings
without first recelving outhorizotion from the originoting agency. Recipients are prohibited from subseguently posting the information marked
LES on o wehbsite or an uncigssified network,

Fyl. | expect these requests to go up as field offices and Cil} lzarn of the airborne option.

From:| OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:23 AM

EFF CELL-77



To: D) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborn --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From: [(oTD) (FBI)
SeI:I.tLUJ.I.I.E.d.BLAQLiLMf4 9:35 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborng -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b6
b7C
b7E

From: (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:22 PM
To: [(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b5
bé
b7C
b7E

From{| OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM
To] |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne| --- UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-78



Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

From :|

[AT) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24j
To:

2014 11:02 AM
OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

FBI)

Subject: Air_e|born -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED

bé
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,

Thanks

Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification:

UNCLASSTFIED/ IR
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All THEOAT 0N (CHTATHET
HEREIN I3 UNClLASSIFIED
UaE U-25-2018 BY Uali o/ eshidaml ]

Sent: Fridav. April 25, 2014 7:42:44 AM
To: [ OGC)(FBI)

- koTD) B o) FBN____|

From: (OTD) (FBI) <??2222222222222222222222227222>

(OGC) (FBI)| (OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L
SCOTT Il (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborn -- UNCLASSIFIED// b6
B BC
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /IR el
(L} o e e P e T he information marked (Um;ﬁ this document is the property
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

10-4; thanks for the update.

From] kOGC)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 5:34 PM

To: [OTD) (FBI)

Cc: QTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI)| loce) (FeD);
| QGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne - UNCLASSIFIED//

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BRY

b6

(U‘)MThe information marked (LJ,’[&Q&H this document is the property b7C
of FBI and may be distributed within the Federsl Governmeani {and its contractors), US intelligence, law b7E

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
0O lo
BB:
E-Mail (
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
withowt further retention or dissemination {mless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of
the error by a separate o-mail or by calling
Fromi |(OTD) (FBI)
Sel:LLﬂu.sdasL_AmLi' il 24, 2014 1:41 PM
To: (OGC)(FBI)
Cel 1(OTD) (FBI)| koTD) (FBI){ [OGC) (FBI);
OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Arborng - UNCLASSIFIED/ &
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/DEQ
eum The information marked {Ufm int this document is the property
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
 understand that you are working on a legal opinion re this capabiliby. Is that correct? z;g

From: | [(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. April 24, 2014 1:28 PM

To: OGC) (FBI); OGCY(FBI)
(OGCY(FBIY; BEAN, W L SCOTT IIT (OTD) (FBLY] k_[OTD) (FBI)
Cc (OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborng |-~ UNCLASSIFIED/I¥E
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /Dl

(L it e R T T L TR T Sl ] 122 [ifresmiaation sorked (U,M: this docsument is the progerty of FBi and may be disteibuted within the
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

From: [(OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: Thur April 24. 2014 10:23 AM B3
To: (OTP) (FBI) bk
Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From| [OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne] |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b5
bé
b7C
b7E

From{ OTD) (FBI)
Sel:LI;:ﬂ.LLLC.daLAn.LiLH.I 2014 12:22 PM
To (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborng --- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Dmregaﬁﬁngfmrthetkﬁe%xﬁngiegaﬁauthaﬁtyrmks,aanyﬁurﬁeetthehrequestcunenﬂyl | b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thuredav Anrl 74 9014 8:10 AM

To OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborn1 --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: FBI)

Sept: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM

To [OTD) (FBI)

Cc (FBI)

Subject: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
bé
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,

Thanks
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Classification:

UNCLASSIFIED//BRS

bé
b7C
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AL THEURGST TOH COHTATHED

HEREIN 15 ARSI TRT)

DATE Ui~235-2015 BY WUS10UG/ L ervaanll

From: tOGC) (FBI) <?27222722722722222270°0222°2722°2°?°2°2°77>
Sent: Thursday. April 24, 2014 6:15:45
To: OGC)(FBI) OTD) (FBI)
Cc: IoTD) (F (OTD) (FBI);
[OG C)(FBI); BEAN, WL SCOTT Ill (OTD)
(FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne] -- UNCLASSIFIERZPRS.

E: The information marked { HN in this document is the property
of FB anrj may be dastr:huwcﬂ within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law
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

From;| KOGC)(FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 2:34 PM

To (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: l(QTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI){ |(0GC) (FBI);

| —I(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborn --- UNCLASSIFIED/ &K

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /DR,

wm The information marked {11/ in this document is the property

of FBI and may be distributed within the Federsl Governmeant {and s contractors), US intelligence, law
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

F reneral Counsel
0] or
B )

E-N ail (U
E-Mail (S)

Confidonuaiiy Siatoment: This roessage is transmitted 1o vou by the Office of the General Covesel of the
Federal Bureaw of Investigation. The message, along with any attachoerds, may be confidendial and
tegally privileged. I you are not the intended recipient of this message, please dostroy it promptly
withowt further retention or dissemination {mless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of
the error by a separate o-mail or by calling

From: OTD) (FBI)

Sent: il 24, 2014 1:41 PM
To; (OGC)(FBI)
Ccl [(OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI) |(0GC) (FBI);
[OGC)(FBI): BEAN, W LSCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| -- UNCLASSIFIED/7EREC

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BRE, 23
______________________________________________________ C

______________________________________________________ b7E

EUJWH}C information marked {UM it this document is the property
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

F understand that you are working on a legal opinion re this capability. is that correct?

[ ]

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:28 PM
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To l(0GC) (FBL);
(OGC)(FBI): BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBD
Ccf foT1D) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne| -- UNCLASSIFIED/ BF&:

(OTD) (FBI)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/./PRS

o e o i e ' s e e e > e e ' e et e b6
b7C
. o ] ) b7E
{143 LA ARSI ALl The infrrmnation rimrke%m this document is the property of 31 aind moy be distributed within the
edernf Government fond its contractors), US miteilligence, 1%w enforceiment, public safety or protection officiais and individuels with o need to

kaow, Oistribution beyond these entities without FBI guthorization is prohubited. Precautions showld be Yaken to ensure this information is stored
grd/or destroved in g manner that pracludes unouthorized gocess, information bearing the LES caveat may not be used in jegnl proceedings
reivinig outhorizotion from the originoting agency. Recipients are grohibited from subsequently posiing the information marked
LES on o website or an unclassified network,

Fyi. t expect these regquests 10 20 up as field offices and G learn of the airborne option,

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:23 AM

To: l(oTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks,

From:| | (OTD) (FBI) b3
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM b5
To: (OTD) (FBI) b6

Subject: RE: Airbornel --- UNCLASSIFIED b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: [(oTD) (FBI)
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Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:22 PM
To: I(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

From [(OTD) (FBI)

Ser.LL:ﬂumxiasLAnLiLLLl(uf 8:10 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM

To} (OTD) (FBI)

Cc (FBI)

Subject: Airborna --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-89



bé
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/;}E(

EFF CELL-90



&Ll THFUBRLATION (DRTATRED
HEHREIN 15 UNLIARSTE 1FI)
LDATE D7-05-2010 BY NSl /Uhpvdeadll

From: | (OGC)(FBI) b6

PTPTI NI TITITI 22DV b7C
Sent: pril 24, 2014 5:34:03 PM b7E
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (OTD) (FBN loTD) (FBI)
(OGC) (78N |(oGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L
SCOTTI (Q BI)
Subject: RE: Airbornd | UNCLASSIFIEDASEEC

(UMTW information marked {11/ 2% this document is the property

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

[ ] b
| bé

b7C
b7E

Unit Chief
Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit

FBI Office of the General nsel
(o} | lor |

BB] |
E-Mail (U)
E-Mail (S)]

Confidonuaiiy Siatoment: This roessage is transmitted 1o vou by the Office of the General Covesel of the
Federal Bureaw of Investigation. The message, along with any attachoerds, may be confidendial and
fegally privileged. W you are not the intended rocipient of this message. please destroy it promptly
withowt further retention or dissemination {uless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of
the error by a separate o-mail or by caiii;igl

From OTD) (FBI)
Sent;: r ril 24, 2014 1:41 PM
To: (QGC)(FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI);] |oTD) (FBI)] [OGC) (FBI);
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[ [OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BRY

bé
(U}Mhe information marked U,@Eﬁim this document is the property b7cC
of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intslligencs, law b7E
enfarcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a nead to know. Distribution
bevond these entities without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken o ensure this
information is stored and/or destroyed in 3 manner that preciudes unauthorized access. information
bearing the LES cavaat may not be used in legal procesdings without first receiving authorization from
the griginating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES
on a website or an unciassified network,

[ ]

Funderstand that you are working on a legal opinion re this capability. Is that correct?

From] (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 1:28 PM

To; (OGC) (FBI); FBI);|
(OGCYEBLY, BEAN, W L SCOTT Iln’(Ur OTD) (FBI)
Cc} i(QTD) (FBI); D) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne] - UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSTFTED// PG

{ L ettt L ML e SsRid e information marked {U/M’? this documient is the property of FBI and may be disteiputed within the
Federal GO veriment fand its contractors), US intelligence, low enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with o need to
Inow, Distribution beyond these entities without FBi authorization is prohibited. Precoutions should be token to ensure this information is stored
and/or destroyed in o manner that preciudes uneuthorized access, information bearing the LES coveat mey not be used in fega! proceedings
withaut first recefving authorization from the sriginating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subseguantly posting the information marked
LES on o website or an unciassified network,

FYL | expect thase requests to go up as field offices and CID learn of the airborne option.

From{ [OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:23 AM b7C
To: |(OTPp) (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: Airborne| --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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Yes, thanks.

From:| [(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM
To: lOTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

From:| (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 12:22 PM

Toy |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| |--- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Disregarding for the time being legal authority risks, can vou meet their regqusst current!yl |

From| [OTD) (FBI) b3

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM b5

To: OTD) (FBI) b6

Subject: FW: Airborne] |--- UNCLASSIFIED b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From:l (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 1:02 AM
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To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: FBI)

Subject: Airborng -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6
b7E

Let me know what you think,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/JBS
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// BrE.
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all TN TON COHTAINED
HEREINW 15 UHELASCTE 1ET
DaTE Di-25-201F By NI/ [ 6ewasnll

From: OGC) (FBI) <?2222222222222222222222222227>

Sent: 52:31 PM

To: (QTD) (FBI) OGC)(FBI):;
(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, WL SCOTT IIl (OTD)

(EBD] [GTD) (FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE. Airborn —UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED% b6
b7E

{1 )L AR e I RS ERSITIVE . The information marked {123 in this document is the property

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

Pagree. We need to get moving on our plan to brief 0GC to move this forward to determing any legal
concerns and/or need for coordinated policy.

From{ [(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 10:28 AM
To:| (OGC) (FBI); koGoxFBD)]

(OC‘:Q.{.EBD'_B.EANJALI_SICO'I'I’ III (OTD) (FBI): OTD) (FBI)
Cc} LOTD) (FBI);| (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/@E‘Q

{ L i T T el Thie infrrmotion marked (UM in this document is the progerty of FB and may be distributed within the
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

From: [(0TD) (FBI) b6
Sent; Thursdav. April 24, 2014 10:23 AM b7cC
To; [OTD) (FBI) b7E

Subject: RE: Airborne| --- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From: OTD) (FBI) ]f;:

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM b6

To lCTTD)(FBI) B

Subject: RE: AlrborneI |—- UNCLASSIFIED bIE

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: [OTD) (FBI)

Sel‘ll.l"_UJ.I.LGdaALAD.LiLM_}ZOl4 12:22 PM

To: QTP) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b3
b5
b6
b7cC
b7E

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thrsdav. Al 24 2014 8:10 AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborne -- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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From: FBI)

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 72014 11:02 AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc: (FBI)

Subject: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED f’fjc

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-98



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/P&%\
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aLL IRFORIGAT IO (UHTATHED
HEBFETN 15 UH LAsSTFTRDE
DATE Ui-20~-201F By NSIUG/ L 6enasnl]

From: [ lomD) FBi) <22292222222222229229222222227%>
Sent: 14 1:41:11 PM
To: iOGC)(FBI)
Cc: koTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI)%l
OGC) (FBI (OGC)(FBI): WL
SCOTTTI (O )
Subject: RE: Airborng] |E UNCLASSIFIED/]

bé
b7C

{15} WTW information marked {8 (%@i’m this documaent is the property b7E
af FBE and may be distributed within the Federal Government {and its contractors), US intelligence, law
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

[ 1

From{ (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 1:28 PM
To: (OGC) (FBI); FBI)
(OGCXEBIY: BEAN. W L SCOTT I OTD) (FBT
Cc: (OTD) (FBI); D) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne| --- UNC
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//)E‘S'\
b7cC
(L} TR Thie infiarmation marked (i /MI this document is the progerty of FBI and mav te distributed within the bTE

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

From] [OTD) (FBI)

Sel:LL:Ja.uLsdasL_An.LlLH.I 2014 10:23 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne| |—-- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From] [oTD) (FBI) e

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM b5

To (OTD) (FBI) b&

Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED EZ/;

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. Aoril 24 2014 12:22 PM

To | (OTP) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborng] --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b3
b5
b6
b7C

From OTD) (FBI) e

Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborng --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-101



From: FBI)

Sent: Thursdav, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM
To |(0TD) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)
Subject: Airborn --- UNCLASSIFIED

b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7C
O S e e e b7E

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

EFF CELL-102



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ZR
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ALl THFORIATICH CUHTATHETE

HEREIN I3 UNClLASSIF1ED

DAE U-25-2018 BY Uallo/ i enhacnl

From: (OTD) (FBI) <?22222222222222222222222222277>

Sent: Thursday. June 12, 2014 9:50:14_AM
To: [ koce)Fa laco) RN

Cc: L _|(oTD) (FBI) B |(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airbornel ~ UNCLASSIFIED/IER

(U)m The information marked {U ’/&{m this documaent is the property

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

(U/’M Fwould Hike to get on calendar an internal OTD mesting about Airbame:l Pwould just ke
to have a "initial” meeting to communicate the scope of this effort, which may help drive our other
meetings.

Ferhaps a guick ¥ hour discussion would suffice.

Vo available all of next week and week after {except 06/24). i you lot us know a dateftime that would
work, we'll send out the invite to gat it on calendar.

From: OTD) (FBI)
Se 0, 2014 12:39 PM

To QTD) (FBI)

Cc (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Arborng] - UNCLASSIFIED/ RS,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /M\

2 : o IYE: The information marked {U/ Mm this document is the
proper?y of FBi dnd may be distributed within the Federal Government {and it contractors), US
intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need
to know. Distribution beyond thess entities without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions
should be taken to ensure this information is stored and/or destroved in a manner that

bé
b7C
b7E

b6
b7C
b7E
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precludes unauthorized access. Information bearing the LES caveat mavy not be used in legal
proceedings without first receiving authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are
prahibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES aon a website ar an
unclassified network

Yes. Please include me.

From| [(oTD) (FBI)
Sent: Tuesdav, Mav 20, 2014 11:32 AM
To |(OTD) (FBI)
Cc: |(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airbornq |- UNCLASSIFIED/ Jb8s<

b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//ﬁ{ b7C

(U AW TRTT ISl BISTTTVT - The information marked (U,’Min this document is the property
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

Just wanted to check with vou prior to engaging anvone about this, Should we scheduls o meeting

&

about this singd ancil Iwas asking?

Perhaps a meeting to re-enforce that the same concepts are being usad would alleviste congerns.

From:| |(0TD) (FBI) oo

Sent: il 28, 2014 8:06 AM b7c
To; EOT)) (FBI)] lc0GO) (FBD [OGC)(FBI) bikE
Cc (OTD) (FBI)] [OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III

(OTDY(FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne -~ UNCLASSIFIED /PR,

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /B8
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(Umﬂae information marked (u;’]ps{m this document is the property

of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government {and s contractors), US intelligence, law
enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution
beyvond thase entities without FB authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken to ensure this
information is stored and/or destroved in 3 manner that precludes unauthorized access. Information
bearing the LES caveat may not be used in legal procesdings without first receiving authorization from
the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the information marked LES
on g website or an unclassified network,

That would be great Let’s schedule something upon your return, igc
b7E

From{ (OTD) (FBI)

Sel:l.t:_ELid.aLAQLiLiS, 2014 4:48 PM

To: 0GQ) (FBI); [OGC)( FBI):I |(OTD) (FBI)

Cc: I(OTD) ZFBIS'] [(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III

(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne -~ UNCLASSIFIED/ RS

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//DRS

(U)mm information marked (LJ,’LMH this document is the property

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

From| [(OGC) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdav. Aoril 24, 2014 6:1

To! |(OGC)(FBI)j koD (ERT)

Cel (OTD) (FBT) OTD) (FBI);|
(OGT)(FBIY; BEAN, W LSCOTT 1II (OTD) (FBD)

Subject: RE: Airbornd |- UNCLASSIFIED//
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Pr

(U)m The information marked {1 Mm this document is the property

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

From:| [OGC)(FBI)

nt: Thur , April 24, 2014 2:34 PM
?ﬁ-‘t rsda ‘n'rllgw\ (FFT)O ’
Cc: (QTD) (FBI);| |OTD) (FBI); (OGC) (FBI);
. (OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Alrborne| = UNCLASSIFIED/JtRE.

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BB

(U)mme information marked (U,’Mn this document is the property

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

[ 1]

Unit Chief
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Science & Technology Policy & Law Unit

FBI Office of the General Counsel

O:l |01| | b6
BB; ] b7C
E-Mail (U) b7E
E-Mail (S)]

Confidennaliy Matoment: This message s fransmitted 1o vou by the Office of the General Counsel of the
Federal Bureaw of lnvestigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and
tegally privileged. I vou are not the intended recipient of this message, please destrov it promptiy
withowt further retention or dissenunation {unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of
the error by a separate e-maid or by calling

From] ko) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday. April 24, 2014 1:41 PM
Toj foGe)(Fal)

Ccf [(OTD) (FBI);}| |(oTD) (FBI)] [0GC) (FBI);
| |(OGC)(FBI); BEAN, W L SCOTT III (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne] == UNCLASSIFIED,/7pB&C

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/%E(

&Hm The information marked (Umm this document is the property

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
| B7E
From: [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursdav. April 24, 2014 1:28 PM
To: OGC) (FBI); [oGC)(FBI);|
(OGCY(FBIY; BEAN. W L SCOTT III (OTD(EBLY] k_|(OTD) (FBI)
Cc:| [(QTD) (FBI); OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Airborng |- UNCLASSIFIED/ &

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /DS
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(L} LAY o HLVE: The information morked (L] in this document is the property of £8i and may be distribited within the
Federgil Governrent {und its contractors), US intelligence, low enforcemeant, public safety or protection oificiols and individuals with ¢ need 1o
kaow, Distribution beyond thess entities without FBi suthorization is prohibited, Precautions shiould be taken to ensure this Informiation s stored
gind/or destroyed in o manner that preciudes unouthorized access, information bearing the LES caveat miay not be used in feqel proceedings
without first receiving cuthorization from the originating ngency. Recipients gre prohibited from subseguentiy posting the information marked
LES on o website or an unciessified network,

From] koTo) (1) S

Se ].t:ﬂ.uﬁd.aLAQLiLZﬁTZOH 10:23 AM b6
To OTD) (FBI) b7C

Subject: RE: Airborne| |- UNCLASSIFIED b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, thanks.

From: (OTD) (FBI)

Sent; Thursdav. April 24, 2014 9:35 AM

To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborng] --- UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

b3
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

From:| [(oTD) (FBD)
Senl:ﬂuLsdaLAn.LlLM.l 2014 12:22 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborng |--- UNCLASSIFIED

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
Cc: [(FBI)
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
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ALL THa G T 0 CIHTATHAT!
HEREIE 15 UNCLASETF TED
DaveE vi-25-2018 BY NSt/ Leehanill

From: [ | ©TD) (FBI)

Sent: ' 14 12:21:38 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)

Cc:

Subject: RE: Airborng -- UNCLASSIFIED e
....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... b5
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b6

b7E

Disresarding for the time beine teeal suthority risks. can vou miest their reguest curren’rivl |
From| OTD) (FBI)
Sent: [hursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborng --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From: (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 11:02 AM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (FBI)
Subject: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED

.o . b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7C

EFF CELL-112



b6
b7C
b7E

Let me know what you think,
Thanks

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
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ALl THCRMATIOH (CHTATHED
HEBEIN 15 UNCLASSIE 1ED
LoTE Di-2:2-2nis By Helio/behndenll

From: (OTD) (FBI)
KPPV
Sent: Thursdav Anril 24 2014 1:22:59 PM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc: b3
Subject: RE: Airborng -- UNCLASSIFIED b5
....................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................... b6
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED b7C
Yes, thanks.
From| [OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Thursday, April 24, 2014 9:35 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 201412:22 PM
To: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
b5
b6
b7C
b7E

Fro
Sen

m

(OTD) (FBI)

t: Thursday, April 24, 2014 8:10 AM

To:

OTD) (FBI)

Subject: FW: Alrborne| --- UNCLASSIFIED
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
From FBI)
Selfl.l'.:_LD.LLLSd.aAL_AD.LILE.l 2014 11:02 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)

Cc: (FBI)

Subject: KlrEOrnq | UNCLASSIFIED

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
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alLb IMFURATIOH (B TATRED
HEREIH 15 UNCIARSTFTIRD
DATE 0i-223-2010 By HE L/ rmnderil

From: | IOTD) (FBI) <?272722222722227220222°27272°222°2°2°02°27>
Sent: Thursday, February 27, 2014 11:56:21 AM

To: |(OTD) (FBI)

Cc: [EBI

Subject: “RE K|r53rne| | UNCLASSIFIED//
Attachments: Airbornel |pdr

(U)m: The information marked (L.!Mm this document is the property b6

of FBI and may be distributed within the Federsl Governmeani {and its contractors), US intelligence, law Bae

enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know. Distribution b7E

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

From{| (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: Thursdayv, February 27, 2014 9:37 AM

To: (OTD) (FBD)

Subject: FW: Arborne - UNCLASSIFIED/ & b6
b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M

(Umﬂie information marked {LI/28Q) in this documaent is the property

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
Can yvou dig out the ECand print a copy. If you can save it off as pdf or at least slectronically.
Thanks
From: |(FBI)
Sent: ry 25, 2014 2;36 PM
To: OTDYERD: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: Airborne --- UNCLASSIFIED//
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZE@%QT
Gentlemen,
Please let me know if vou have any objections/comments directly, but i sounds like esasy progress to
frie,
Thanks,
From: (FBI) b3
Sent: [uesdav, February 25, 2014 1:15PM b6
To: (FBI b7cC
Cc: I(FBD)] (FBI) b7E
Subject: FW: Arborne ~—UNCTAS IFIEM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ZE@%Q:

HG has kindly signed off on our g:siacingl kquipment in the| P!eas& see|:|
| | if you're interested. Please let me know when
yvou'd like to come out and Pl make sure we've got the aircraft available.
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Thanks,

b6
b7C
b7E

From: IR) (FBI)

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 2:20 PM

11)1 (FBI)

Cc: (FBI)

Subject: RE: Airborne |- UNCLASSIFIED/BORQ._

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ B

Bone

Unit Chielt Field Flight Gperations Unit

Officel

Celly

Blackberry Emarl)

From] FBI)

Sent: Fridav. Februarv 21, 2014 4:49 PM

To; IR) (FBI)

Cc: [(FBD)

Subject: Airborne] |-+~ UNCLASSIFIED//FoMe-

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//BSXQ b3

====================================================== b6

b7C

Thanks!

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /B
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

Title: (U) | Date: 02/19/2013 b3
b6
b7C

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED b7E

HEnbEIN 15 I LASATE TR
DATE Oi-25~-201F BY NSI0UG/ L 6tnasnl]

To:

From: CRIT INCIDENT RESPONSE
IR-ASU
Contact:

Approved By: UC

Drafted By: | |

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
_ , b7E
Synopsis: (U) Authorizes use ofl
I
Reference:
Details:
UNCLASSTIFIED
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UNCLASSIFIED

Title: (U)

Re: | | 02/19/2013 b3
b7E

As described in the referenced Serial, testing has shown that the

*

UNCLASSTIFIED

2
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From: | pTD) (FB|) <P2727?7?27272722727?272722272727?27272227?227?2?2727277>

Sent: Mondav Febriiary 24 2014 9:13:29 AM
To: OTD) (FBI)
Ce: (OTD) (FBI)| (oTD) (FBI)| [oTD) (FBI)| [OTD)(FBI);

[oTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborne| |mission support --- UNCLASSIFIEM

o . BLL THEDRMATION rewmitaTEED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FOUO HEEETH T8 UNCLASETIETED

—=——=—=—=—==—=—=——=———=—=—=—=—=—=—=—=—=—===—==—====—=—=—=—=—=================== DATE DF-02-0n1F By us i ireaidenin

please rapresen b this discussion, =
b7C
.................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................................. b7E ...
From| koTD) (FBI)
Seﬂ.l:i_M.Q.D.d.aLE&b.Ll.l.afy 24, 2014 8:10 AM
To; TD) (FBI) [OTD) (FBL)] loTD)(FBI)
Cc (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Airborne| mission support --- UNCLASSIFIED/

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Emeer

All,

think all three of our units have been in discussion with
A short meeting with all of us to hash out the “how” of this support will help us to define our roles and

responsibilities.
| am free any morning this week if we can meet for 30-45 minutes.

Please let me know if you are available Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday at 9am.
b6

| will send a calendar invite when | have a consensus on a meeting time. b7C
b7E

SSA

TTA Operations and Development Unit
Technical Programs Section
Operational Technology Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ /BR®Q_
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From: | [OTD) (FBI) <?2?22222222222222222222222222277>

Sent: Monday, February 24, 2014 9:48:00 AN
To: (OTD) (EBD |(oTERND
Cc: _J(OTD) (FBI) [OTD) (FBI);l |(OTD)(FBI)! |OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborng mission support --- UNCLASSIFIED,
ALL TEErmaATION ComtaThED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIEDL@S{ HEREIY I3 UMCLASETRIRD
e DATE 07-23-0000 By HS10G Seekasall
b6
Tussday morning is the ondy morning | have another meating. Wed and Thursday would work for mea. b7cC
b7E
From{ (OTD) (FBI)

Sent: 7, 2014 8:13 AM
Tod EOTD) (FBI
Co TD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI) jotD) (FBD) [oTD)(FBD)]

(OTD) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Airborng mission support --- UNCLASSIFIED/%U(

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/M

From| koTD) (FBI)
SentelMandav_btohaigry 24 2014 8:10 AM
To: TD) (FBI) tOTD) (FBI)I IOTD)(FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Airborng mission support --- UNCLASSIFIEM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/@@Q

All,

| think all three of our units have been in discussion witfi
IA short meeting with all of us to hash out the “how” of this support will help us to define our roles and

responsibilities.

| am free any morning this week if we can meet for 30-45 minutes. b6
b7C

Please let me know if you are available Tuesday, Wednesday, or Thursday at 9am. b7E

| will send a calendar invite when | have a consensus on a meeting time.

SSA

TTA Operations and Development Unit
Technical Programs Section
Operational Technology Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//M EFF CELL-124



Sent: MLAQLMJ_I 2014 12:42:07 PM
To: OTD) (FBI) koTo (FBI)

(OTD)(FBI) (OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: KerOrnq broof of concept --- UNCLASSIFIED

all IO aTICH (TR TRED
HEREIH 15 UM LASSTE D
LATE 0i-22-2010 By HE LG Deepdenll

fust checking in, fam having a difficull tirme finding the bottom of oy inbox so | apelogize i you have snswered the below. 1o we have any

forward progress?

Sent: Mondav. March 17

2014 3:11 PM

To:

(OTD) (FBL)

Cc:

(

Subject: Airborng

Classification:

To follow-up on our meeting from a few weeks ago, were you able to develop a proof of concept test and timeline for thel

TD)(FBL)| (OTD) (EBI)
proof of concept --- UNCLASSIFIED//.

UNCLASSIFIED/ /=R,

:o meet? | would like to make sure this moves forward and we can implement a test scenario for them in the near future.

Thanks,

]

SSA

TTA Operations and Development Unit
Technical Programs Section
Operational Technology Division

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F@'B@

bé
b7C
b7E
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ALl THURMATION (R TATHED
HEBREIN & UHOLASSIE IR
Date 0-22-2010 BY Hello/Ueandenl]

Sent: Thursday. Apri 16, 2015 9:44:12 AM b6
To: I loTD) (&R | |(OTD) (FBI) b7C

From: | |(ER) (FBI) <2277222222722272222222222727277> b3

Cc: | __[(OTD) (FBI) (FBI) b7E
Subject: RE - UNCLASSIFIED7

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//

(U} LAY ERI IS IS ERSITITEY, NOTORN: The information marked {1 !;M in this document is

the property of FBI and may be distributed within the Faderal Government {and Bis contractors), LS
intzlligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a nead to know.
Distribution beyond these entities without FBE authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken
te ansure this information is stored and/or destroyead in 8 manner that precludes unauthorized acoess.
information bearing the LES NOFORN caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving
authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network,

| placed the files there egrlier this vear, | 3lso pigced o number of other folders including airborme
training materialg

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: Wednesdav Anr[ 15, 2015 12:13 PM
To; (OTD) (FEI

Cc: OTD) (FBI) (ER) (FBIY;| kotp)(FeI)

Sub_t'ljec : —l UNCLASSIFIED
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LESNEEURN

(U) mme information marked (U//LES*REn this document is

the property of FBI and may be distributed within the Federal Government (and its contractors), US
intelligence, law enforcement, public safety or protection officials and individuals with a need to know.
Distribution beyond these entities without FBI authorization is prohibited. Precautions should be taken
to ensure this information is stored and/or destroyed in a manner that precludes unauthorized access.
Information bearing the LES NOFORN caveat may not be used in legal proceedings without first receiving
authorization from the originating agency. Recipients are prohibited from subsequently posting the
information marked LES on a website or an unclassified network.

All,

b3

b5
bé

b7C

b7E

EFF CELL-126



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED /A FoNTEORN
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aLL THACRIATICH (CHTATHED
HeEBEIN 15 UNCLASSIE 1ED
LoaTE Di-22-2nds By N1 G/ DeEndERT]

From: | OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Iﬂw_amﬁl 2013 7:49 AM b7C
To: OTD) (FBI) BIE
Cc: | |oTD) (FBI)| |OoTD) (FBI)

Subject: irborne Overview / Training Request --- UNCLASSIFIED/M

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//M

TRANSITORY RECORD

Ve fine with i as long as no cost is incurred by the unit and there's ng impact to Crogram
responsibiities and tasks completion.

From:| [oTD) (FBI)

Sent: 013 5:50 PM

To: oTD) (FBI)

Cc: (OTD) (FBI)

Subject Airborne Overview / Training Request --- UNCLASSIFI EDM

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES—NoreRT_

(U)wme information marked (Umm this document is the property of FBl and may be
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

(/0] |

bé
b7C
b7E

=i

(U) The date was proposed by as a date that they would like to come down.

i
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ N
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aLL TN TON COHTAIHED
HEREIN 15 UHCLAsST1FTRT
DATE Di-25~-200F8 By NS100/ [ 6fnasnl ]

From: | FBI)

Sent: lu_e&dﬂm_zoﬂ 511:28 AM

To: (OTD) (FBI)| |

Cc: (OTD) (FBI)| [(OTD) (FBI)

Subject: RE: Urgent Requests: Missing CSS Laptop and Datajor Any Aerial CSS Missions---

UNCLASSlFlE[;%NGE@--- UNCLASSlFlEDi—%‘@EN@EQﬂ b6

b7C
b7E

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES=NO=OEN

hias used the airborne capabilities twice:

' not sure if it helps, but | also performed a succassful airborne mission from iri

1KY

3, |

From| [(oTD) (FBI)

Sent: Mondav.June 08 2015 11:58 AM

To

G OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI)

Subject: Urgent Requests: Missing CSS Laptop and Data for Any Aerial CSS Missions--- UNCLASSI Fl EDW-
UNCLASSI FIED/
Importance: High

b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//L RN Z;g

has two urgent requests:

1) |has n urgent need for the field to check for a Dell Laptop with Inventory Number
Most likely, this laptop was sent to the field as a It you have
genuinely located it, please contact me with your ransom demands for verifying the laptop’s existence (send a
picture of the service tag number to me, if you wish to engage in negotiations).

2.) Due to a recent misleading story in the AP, Congress and the public are under the assumption that the FBI
operates a fleet of aircraft with the CSS capability. My understanding is that the technique was initially
deployed back in but was rarely, if ever, used. | am reviewinglg:l'or any aerial missions, but that

i
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database may not be accurate. So from onward, if you recall a CSS aerial mission occurring in your current
or prior Field Office, please let me know. We have been asked for specific mission numbers.

Thank you very much for any assistance.

bé

b7C

Supervisory Special Agent b7E
Operational Technology Division

Tracking Technology Unit
Officel_I |
Mobile J

Faxe;

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//LES=NEZORN
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ALl THFCERAT IO UHTATHED
HEREIEN 18 N LASE171ED
D& E 0)-25-2018 BY Ul o/eshdnBEll

From: OTD) (FBI)
Sent: 59 AM
To: (OTD) (EBL

Cc: | [OTD) (FBI) ooy o)
(EBNI OTD) (FBI); = [OTD)(FBI)
Subject: | [Airborne ATO --- UNCLASSIF
b3
b6

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//EOUS/<<CET b7C

3| |
1
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FD-1057 (Rev. 5-8-10)

UNCLASSIFIED

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Electronic Communication

Title: (U)l Date: 02/19/2013

ALl THCRMATIOH (CHTATHED
HEBEIN 15 UNCLASSIE 1ED

To: LoTE Di-2:2-2nis By Helio/behndenll

From: CRIT INCIDENT RESPONSE
IR-ASU
Contact:

Approved By: UC

Drafted By:

Case ID #: | (U) Aviation Research and Development

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

Synopsis: (U) RAuthorizes use of
Reference:
Details:

UNCLASSTIFIED

b3
bé
b7C
b7E

b3
bé
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-169



UNCLASSIFIED

Title: (U) b3
b7E
Re: | [ 02/19/2013
As described in the referenced Serial, testing has shown that the
e

UNCLASSTIFIED

2
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